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Francis Wayland Campbell, M.D., was born in Mouwreal, Nov. §,
1837, and was the son of the late Rollo Campbell, formerly publisher of
the Montreal Daily Pilot. He received his early education at the city
public schools, and at a youthful age entered McGill medical school.
Previous to joining the university he had studied for a short time with
the late Dr. Jas. Crawford. At McGill he made rapid progress under
the watchful eye of his talented and skilled namesake, the late Dr. George
W. Campbell, and Dean of the Faculty, Dr. Holmes. L'he deceased
graduated in 1860, receiving his M.D. degree, and shortly after he pro-
ceeded to make a tour of the large hospitals of Great Britain and Ireland,
and the continent. The following year he passed a most successful examina-
tion before the Royal College of Physicians of London, and later on was
elected a member of the Royal Medical Society of Edinburgn and of the
Microscopic Club. He returned to Canada in the autumn of 1861 and
at once began the practice of his profession, and in a short time built
up a large clientele. In 1872 he assisted in founding the inedical faculty.
University of Bishop’s College, Lennoxville, and became its first regis-
trar. Subsequently for ten years he was professor of physiology and then
was elected dean of the faculty, a position he held at the time of his death.
He also held the chair of practice of medicine. Dr. Cawppell was, for
ten years, secretary of the College of Physicians and Surgeons of Que-
bec. He was physician to the Montreal General and Western Hospitals,
besides being medical officer of the New York Life Insurance Co., and
chief medical officer of the Citizens’ Insurance Company of Canada.
He was one of the editors of the Canadian Medical Journal, 1864-1872,
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when he established the Canadian Medical Record, of which he remained
editor for over thirty years.

Dr. Campbell was gazetted assistant-surgeon of the First Battalion
Prince of Wales Rifle Regiment in 1860; was promoted surgeon in 1866
and retained that rank till 1883, when he was appointed surgeon-major
of the Royal Regiment of Canadian Infantry, (permanent corps), attach.ed
tc the company stationed at St. Johns, Que. He was ou active service
at Hemmingford and Ormstown, during the Fenian raid of 1866, and at
St. Johns and Pigeon Hill during the raid of 1870. He rcceived a medal
and clasps for the Fenian raids and was also awarded the Uo'lonial Long
Service decoration for officers by the Imperial Government.. In 1894
he established the V.R.I. Magazine and became its first editor.

The degree of D.C.L. was conferred on him by Lennoxville in 18?5.
Dr. Campbell was a member of the Montreal Military Insatute, of which
he was for two years president, and of St. James’ Club. He was a past
master of Victoria Lodge of Free Masons. In 1861 he married Miss
Agnes Stuart Rodger, of Greenock, Scotland.



